
From: Nate Turner  
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 4:23 PM 
To: Dale, Bruce W (DFG); 'Ted Spraker'; Tibbles, Kristy R (DFG) 
Subject:  

Hi All, 
I recently attended the Denali SRC meeting – which was held in Fairbanks this time. Steve Arthur, the 
Denali head scientist gave an update on wolf populations and had provided some documentation for the 
SRC to review. I have attached these NPS documents for your review, since we will be addressing a 
request for emergency closures at the March Southcentral meeting.  Mr. Arthur noted that human 
harvest is low and infrequent near Denali boundaries, and that their most viable and healthy 
populations continue in the Northeast sections – where the findings of emergency are requested by the 
Alaska Wildlife Alliance. He has recently documented some wolf losses that appear to be related to 
starvation – a theory that previously was not confirmed - in the Northwest portion of the park, and 
believes this correlates to low prey populations and also unfavorable hunting conditions for wolves in 
recent years. 

Steve Arthur also referenced a recent study, which indicates that specific removals of certain wolves can 
and has caused temporary pack disruptions, which have recovered by the next breeding season each 
time, and that these disruptions very likely did have a temporary and limited effect of viewing potential 
for the affected packs. The Park did not seem to be concerned by these random disruptions, especially 
since they were related to legal harvests on state lands. 

The Park, as represented by comments by the “new” superintendent Don Striker, seems to be 
determined to maintain neutrality on these issues and did not express any concerns to the SRC related 
to human caused mortalities. 

All the Best, 
Nate 

mailto:alaskanate@gmail.com


Home ranges based on telemetry locations 
from April 1, 2013 ·March 31 , 2014 
Pack sizes are as of March 15, 2014 

51 Wolves counted in 10 packs 
Mean pack size= 5.1 wolves 
Population area= 17,640 square km 
Estimated density= 2.89 wolves per 1,000 square km 
Wolf habitat in Park/Preserve= 17,270 square km , , ~ 
Wolf population based on estimated density: 50 wolves in 10 packs -~-~ 
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Wolf Survey Data, Spring (approx. 15 March} and Fall (approx. 1 October}, Denali National Park and Preserve, 
1986-2014 
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Biologists collar two or three 
wolves from each pack to 
maintain accurate estimates of 
population size (upper photo). 

Observers in a plane can 
pick up the radio signal from 
colla red wolves and arc able 
to count other nearby wolves, 
a nd learn wolf food hab its. 

Thi.s breeding female, seen 
n@ar the park road scanning 
a rock outcrop (hunting for 
sheep), is wearing a GPS collar 
that signals a locat ion dally. 

\X'oh·es in n enali1 lik...: \\'Oh·~ C\'1!()'\vhere, rely mostly 
on ungulates (hoofed anim:ils) for their food, but 
olso h$e other imponani food"'"""'" including 
bea\~ers. in summt:r1 snO\\ihoe hares '''hen they tlrt 

plentiful, and, most surpri<lni:ly, <almon. 

Three species of salmon (chum. slll'tr. and king) arc 
known m spawn in the nonhwestem pan of the park 
after having tra\'eled more than 1.000 miles from the 
oct>an. Or. Ad•m< ha. calculated tlwt the biomass 
of chwn salmon equals the biomass of ungt~Jtes 
(moose '1!ld c.mbou) in thai area. 

Areas of up\v~lling, '''here rh·cr~ remain open in Ll1c 
\\i nter, provido predictable sources of dead salmon 
for a wide variety of birds and mrunmats. including 
,.,,·oh·c:!i:. Some of the conccnt~tions of \\-oJf locations 
in remote pans of the park are at such areas. S..lmnn 
carca'-.'>e.~ may he 3 food o{ l11l n .. ~url fur hwlg_l) 
wol\'es. It is common 10 find p:icks and indi\idual 
wolves tra,·eling long diitanccs io i;tt to salmon 
spring;; and to find woh-es being killed by other 
,,·olves as packs int~rJcr fhtrt 

Wolf ""1nagement 
\\olf monitoring ha> had m1111y b.!oelits for park 
nunagement. includingachi.-ing the urigia.Jgual uf 
assessing the cuuses of wolf mon.i.liry and the degree 
co which p..rk woh·es rra\'d uut,,ide the p.trk 
boundary. Another benefit has been knowledge 
of \\•here active \\'olf den~ and n.:ru.h;~\Ou:, sites arc, 
so that closures con be crented to p ro ten wo lf pups 
from hu man intcrfcrcnc.·1.:. 

A map showing 
wolf pack 
territories or 
hom e ranges 
(black lines) 
within the 
population area 
monitored based 
on telemetry 
locations April 
2013 to March 
2014. Numbers 
are pack sizes 
In spring 2014. 
Dots indicate 

:5SE:~~~!J~~~~~~'.J~~~l~~~~J loca tions of ~ collared wolves. 

EX PER IENCE YOUR AM ERI CA™ 

• 1HI '"' "" ..... .... "" 
Estimate of De.nali wolf popula t ion 1986 to 2014. 

Monitoring wolve.~ results In information about 
den and rendezvou11 siles, so park managers 
can post wildlife clos ·ures to protect pups from 
human interference. 

\\"olf numbers and dist.ril >ution ha"e been identified 
as <t \it1l ~1g.n for long-terr n monitoring by the 
Ceotn!l .-\lasl:a ~erwork .\ lonitoring Program. The 
\\'Oll m3n<tgemen1 go.11~ art! to maintain natural 
and heolthy wolf populotio us, "here predator/prey 
sysccms are 1nract. An-ct ro m ainra1n opponu;iiries for 
'isi1ors to ,;e''' \\'oh·~s in the it natural habitaL 

For more Informat ion 
SteveAnhur 
Center for Resources, Science . and Leaming 
DM:ill '.'facionnl l';uk nnd l'res en·e 
~lephcn_arthur@1np3.~ov 



~or@ than 400 wolves have 
-een collared for monito ring 
ince 1986. The Information 
athered from tracking wolvu 
as provided informat ion on 
1011 population size. diet. 
iortality, and movements 
utside the park. 

11939 ... scarcely 
nytlzingwas 
nown about the 
10/f s home life or 
is relationships to 
·zozmtain sheep, 
aribou, moose, 11nd 
tlzer smaller species. 

- Adolph Murie 
A Naturalist in , 4faska 

On spring days in 1985, Denali cmploi ecs found the 
ski.J1.ne.:1 carcass.es of st\'tn \\"Oh"t( In rtmore partc. 
of t11e p~ The resource nia.ru1gcr al tl1e time, john 
Dal le·"loUe.concemed thot llnlt w.~• known about 
mt. parl.'s woln~s. decided mat a rodio-collarini; 
st' Jdy of ''°I'"' would re\·tal how wide•pread such 
a.:rial poaching wa;, w~t caused roan wolf mortality, 
a.•d how commonly wnh·e< ""' eled be) ond park 
~ ouudaries. 

Researchers L. Da,·id Mech and Layne Adorns (both 
now with the U. S. C.t.nlngie•I SurYC)') initiated a wo lf 
collaring project in early 1986. For the Inst 25 years, 
the effort h~s conrin11f"rl, \\irh iitlrl \\'Ork headed up 
at various times by Layne Adams, Tom .\leier, john 
Hur~h,and $te\·e Anhur. 

~\1ore rhan 400 \\·ol\·e' ha,·e heen captured and 
collared. Collared woh·es arc monitored from 
3nt<'M3-equipped Supercuh •ir<raft about l\\;ce 
per month. In n:c~ul ~'-~rs, \\Olflocntions ha\·e also 
~en monitored wirh C.rSl..\RGOS collar<, which 
determine a wolfs locntion at le3st once each d3y 3lld 
uplo3d 1he d,n• rhrnugh rhe ARC.OS •atcllitc>ptcm. 

Wolf numbers 
F.ach year in c-arly >µring, biolojtiSts produce a map 
of wo lf pnck te rritories from the teltmelry data, and 
estimate che c.Jcn:it\' and nunlbcrs of \VOlves in the 
o~rl: lseP. lower map on rererse). At the srart o f the 
,.,:0: ui 1?%, \VOlf <len~ity in 1ht.: pd.rk '''as very lo\v. 

. .\series of mild wlnteN hJd mJde it d1fficuh for wolf 
packs to obtain food in'' inter, and poaching may 
also ha\'e lo\t'trtd '''OI( numbt:-<. .l.. c.erie' of deep· 
!nott· t\·inh.:C'.Ji bcn~fit~ the \\Olf population: and 
numbers incrt~std rapidly as many tt·olve...~ tt•ere 
born and SUf\i,·•d, and f," kft lh<ir p.!Cl-5. Oae pack, 
the East fork r .1rk. inrrtA.<td from 6 to 29 \\oh·c, 
in Lhn:c r\."a!S, Since then, the density of \VOh-es in 
the park h3s fl11m1.11ed btrwern 2.9 and 9.8 wolv"" 
per IOOO>quare IJlomctcrs (i.4 to 2S.4 per 1000 
5.qua.re mlle.s), ~ lov: density \\'hen f'ompared to more 
tcmpcrJtc cli111ah;:, '''ilh 1nur¢ abwtdant food. 

Wolf food habits 
Follo" ing collored wolve• has p rmid•d an 
opportunity to learn a g.reat deal about wolf d iets. 
When biologist~ loc~te wol\·e•. they often find them 
intcr..t:cting ,,.jtl1 pre:~ anintals or feeding on kills. 

Researdicn. vi>ikd more tlw1 850 kill sites between 
1986 and 1993 to le.irn wh31prey3nimals woh-e.• 
\Vere sck."Ctinll .. \Jnong th~ re.suits: \\.,oh·es kill many 
very }'Oung3nim.,1~ (mno•t ~nd canbou cah·~ D:ill's 
sheep lainbs), many older oninuls, but few young 
<.?dults of the thrte m~Jor prey 'pecie"'. Jn '''i.ntcn 
"·ithout u1uch sno''i ,,·oh es feed mainlr on moose, 
which make up the largest 6harr of food arnilablc 
in the park. In ,vinters "·ith deep sno'''- '"oh·e.s kill 
more c.lribnu. Some \\'Ol r pat:~ k:aru IQ-c."ations and 
tech niques for killing 03il's sheep 3nd o hrain a large 
portion of thei r diet frum them. 
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